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Good afternoon Tony,
 
Per our phone conversation, please see NTIA condition below.
 
V/R
Serey
 
 
From: FAB <FAB@ntia.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2025 2:40 PM
To: David Duarte <David.Duarte@fcc.gov>; Ali Nassib <Ali.Nassib@fcc.gov>; Michael Crowe
<Michael.Crowe@fcc.gov>
Cc: OET-SCB <OET-SCB@fcc.gov>; FAB <FAB@ntia.gov>; McFall, John <JMcFall@ntia.gov>; Melz,
Gregory <GMelz@ntia.gov>
Subject: Conditional Concurrence STA 2173-EX-ST-2024
 
NTIA conditionally concurs with the FCC STA request on behalf of AST&Science, LLC for
Space during the period 10 December 2024 thru 09 June 2025, under the following
condition(s):
 

1. All space-to-Earth transmissions at angles greater than 65.0° from nadir relative to each
AST&Science LLC satellite (Callsign S3065) shall not exceed an unwanted equivalent
isotropically radiated power (EIRP) density of −21 dB(W/100 MHz) in the frequency
band 36-37 GHz.

 
 
v/r
 
Joel Knox
Telecommunications Specialist
Frequency Assignment Branch
National Telecommunication and Information Administration
US Department of Commerce
1401 Constitution Ave NW
Washington, DC 20230
Phone: 202-482-0138
Fax: 202-482-1133
jknox@ntia.gov
jknox@doc.sgov.gov
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FCC FREQUENCY COORDINATION NOTICE



Experimental Licensing Branch

Office of Engineering and Technology

	

The following application is attached for your review:



Applicant:      AST&Science LLC

File Number: 2173-EX-ST-2024



Start Date: 12/10/2024		End Date: 6/9/2025



Why STA Is Necessary :

Please see Exhibit A for description of test effort with Vodafone.





Purpose of Operation :

Please see Exhibit A for description of test effort with Vodafone.





Contact: Tim Bransford

Phone:   2023736140

Email:    aavellan@ast-science.com

Nature of Service: EXPERIMENTAL 

Class of Station: XT  MO

Call Sign: 





Station Locations 



MOBILE: Non-geostationary LEO satellites; Call Sign S3065



Frequency		Station Class	Emission Designator	Authorized Power	Frequency Tolerance(+/-)



37.5-37.6 GHz		MO		100MG1D		6400W (ERP)		0.00001000







MOBILE: Non-geostationary LEO satellites; Call Sign S3065



Frequency		Station Class	Emission Designator	Authorized Power	Frequency Tolerance(+/-)



947.5-957.5 MHz		MO		10M0G1W		110553W (ERP)		0.00001000



947.5-957.5 MHz		MO		1M43G1W		13266W (ERP)		0.00001000



947.5-957.5 MHz		MO		3M00G1W		33166W (ERP)		0.00001000



947.5-957.5 MHz		MO		5M00G1W		55278W (ERP)		0.00001000









































 


 


Date:    November 24, 2024 
Subject:  Request for Confidentiality 
FCC File Number: 2173-EX-ST-2024 


 
AST & Science, LLC (“AST SpaceMobile”), pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552 and Sections 0.457 
and 0.459 of the Commission's Rules, 47 C.F.R. §§ 0.457, 0.459, hereby requests that certain 
information complementary to its above-referenced experimental license application 
(“Application”) be treated as confidential and not subject to public inspection. The 
designated information constitutes confidential and proprietary information that, if subject 
to public disclosure, would cause significant commercial, economic, and competitive harm. 
As described below, AST SpaceMobile’s request satisfies the standards for grant of such 
requests set forth in Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission’s Rules. 
 
In accordance with Section 0.459(b) and in support of this request, AST SpaceMobile 
provides the following information: 


Identification of the Information for Which Confidential Treatment is Sought. 


AST SpaceMobile seeks confidential treatment for certain redacted information contained 
in the following exhibit (“Exhibit”): 


1. Exhibit A – Proposed Experiment & Justification for STA 


Identification of the Commission proceeding in which the information was submitted 
or a description of the circumstances giving rise to the submission. 


The above-referenced Exhibit was submitted to the Commission in support of the 
Application. The Exhibits were filed with the Office of Engineering and Technology on 
November 24, 2024.  For additional information, please see File No. 2173-EX-ST-2024.  


Explanation of the degree to which the information is commercial or financial, or 
contains a trade secret or is privileged.   


The information in the Exhibit contains confidential and proprietary commercial and 
prospective information that is not routinely available for public inspection and is not made 
publicly available in the ordinary course of business. This information therefore qualifies 
for protection pursuant to Commission rules and the Administrative Procedure Act.  


Explanation of the degree to which the information concerns a service that is 
competitive.  


The services and technologies that are the subject of the Exhibit are subject to fierce 
competition from multiple U.S. and non-U.S. third parties. The Exhibit also touches upon 
services and technologies that AST SpaceMobile is continuing to develop, and that are 
expected to lead to material developments in markets subject to fierce competition from 
multiple U.S. and non-U.S. third parties. 
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Explanation of how disclosure of the information could result in substantial 
competitive harm.   


The Exhibit contains sensitive commercial information. Disclosure of the information 
contained in the Exhibits would provide valuable insight into AST SpaceMobile’s business 
plans and strategies and cause substantial harm to AST SpaceMobile’s competitive 
position. 


Identification of any measures taken by the requesting party to prevent unauthorized 
disclosure. 


The Exhibit contains sensitive commercial information that would not otherwise be 
released to third parties. 


Identification of whether the information is available to the public and the extent of 
any previous disclosures of the information to any third parties. 


The information contained in the Exhibit is not available to the public and has only been 
disclosed as necessary to limited third parties involved with AST SpaceMobile under the 
expectation of confidentiality. Furthermore, those third parties may also have claims to 
assert that the information contained therein is confidential. 


Justification of the requested period of confidentiality. 


AST SpaceMobile requests that the Commission hold the Exhibit and information 
contained therein out of public view for an indefinite period of time. Release of this 
information may cause substantial harm to AST SpaceMobile for the reasons set forth 
herein. 


Any other information that would be useful in assessing whether this request should 
be granted. 


The information subject to this Request for Confidentiality should not be made available 
for public disclosure at any time. Public disclosure of the sensitive information in the 
Exhibit after the Commission has ruled on the Request for Confidentiality is not necessary 
for the Commission to fulfill its regulatory responsibilities.   


Due to the competitively sensitive nature of the information contained in the Exhibit, AST 
SpaceMobile respectfully requests that the Commission treat the Exhibit as confidential 
and withhold the same from public inspection. In the event that the Commission denies this 
request for Confidentiality, AST SpaceMobile requests that the Exhibit be returned without 
consideration pursuant to Section 0.459(e).  
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Sincerely yours, 


/s/ 


Abel Avellan 
Founder, Chairman & CEO 
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EXHIBIT B - TECHNICAL INFORMATION 
Applicant Name: AST & Science, LLC 
Applicant FRN: 0027863257 
 
Legal Contact Details 
Name of Contact Tim Bransford 
Contact Details Counsel 


Phone: 202-331-3103 
Email: timothy.bransford@gtlaw.com 


 
Technical Contact & Stop Buzzer Operator1 
Name of Contact Federico Fawzi 
Contact Details Vice President Network Infrastructure & Critical Satellite 


Systems 
Phone: 432-276-3465 
Email: frequencycoordinator@ast-science.com 


 
Antenna One – Phased Array 
Number 5 
Manufacturer AST SpaceMobile  
Size (meters) ~8m x 8m 
Polarization (e.g. RHCP, 
LHCP, dual) 


Dual Linear 


Single or Multibeam Multibeams 
Traffic Type (e.g. payload, 
telemetry, telecommand) 


Payload 


 
Geographic Scope of 
Operations 


Mobile; 75 km radius around center point 


Center Coordinates Lat: 40.6960N / Long: 31.1438E 
 
 


 Transmit 
Frequency Range 947.5-957.5 MHz 
Channel Bandwidth 1.4 MHz, 3 MHz, 5 


MHz, and/or 10 MHz 
Emission Designator 1M43G1W 


3M00G1W 
5M00G1W 


 
1 Mr. Fawzi will hold “kill switch” or “stop buzzer” authority for all transmitters involved in the instant 
experimentation. 
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10M0G1W 
Polarization Dual Linear 
Beamwidth 2.8 to 5.2 degrees 


dependent on ground 
elevation angle 


Antenna Gain (dBi at a specified frequency) 31 to 35 dBi 
dependent on ground 
elevation angle at 890 


MHz frequency 
Max EIRP Per Carrier (dBW) 50.5 dBW 
Max EIRP Density per Carrier (dBW/kHz) 11 dBW/kHz 


 
Transmitting Beams Max. Power Flux Density (dBW/m2/MHz) 


Peak Gain 0°-5° 5°-10° 10°-15° 15°-20° 20°-25° 25°-90° 
35 dBi -118 -114 -108 -96 -90 -85 


 
-*-*-*-*- 


Antenna Two – V-band 
Number 5 
Manufacturer AST SpaceMobile  
Size (meters) 0.7 
Polarization (e.g. RHCP, 
LHCP, dual) 


Dual circular 


Single or Multibeam Single 
Traffic Type (e.g. payload, 
telemetry, telecommand) 


Payload 


 
Geographic Scope of 
Operations 


In-motion, non-geostationary spacecraft; transmitting to single 
fixed ground station 


Center Coordinates Lat: 41.0055N/ Long: 29.17465E (ground station coordinates) 
 
 


 Transmit 
Frequency Range 37.5 -37.6 GHz 
Channel Bandwidth 100 MHz 
Emission Designator 100MG1D 
Polarization Dual Circular 
Beamwidth 0.75 degrees 
Antenna Gain (dBi at a specified frequency) 47.5 dBi 
Max EIRP Per Carrier (dBW) 40.2 
Max EIRP Density per Carrier (dBW/kHz) -9.8 
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Transmitting Beams Max. Power Flux Density (dBW/m2/MHz) 
Peak Gain 0°-5° 5°-10° 10°-15° 15°-20° 20°-25° 25°-90° 
47.5 dBi -121.2 -116.0 -114.4 -113.0 -111.8 -105.5 


 
 
 
 
 







 


